Cambridge High School

School Site Council Minutes

Wednesday, Dec. 16, 2020, 5:30 PM

Members in attendance: Principal Pete Pulos, V.P. Michelle Angel, Lily Mukai, Jadrian Ejercito (teacher), Yia Xiong (teacher), Ariana Reyes (student), Mr. Ramirez, Robert (parent)

- I. SSC Chair Lily Mukai called to Order at 5:35pm and welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- II. SSC Chair Lily Mukai directed all members in attendance to review the minutes from Sept. 30, 20. Mr. Ejercito motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Xiong second.

III. New Business:

*The Annual Title I Parent Meeting was incorporated into our SSC meeting and conducted by both Mr. Pulos and Mrs. Angel. Mr. Pulos explained what Title I goals, how it was funded, achievement results, parent rights, etc. He stated that LCAP allocated \$44,190 to Cambridge for the school calendar year of 2020-2021.

*Mrs. Angel discussed the student achievements in the following areas: i-Ready, EL redesignation, credit attainment, SBAC. She reported that the stakeholders (staff, parents, and students) at Cambridge need to continue to work together to improve upon student achievement data.

Mr. Ejercito asked how Cambridge i-Ready results are comparable to the other high schools in the District? Mrs. Angel responded that i-Ready results were not as good as the mainstream high schools but she further indicated that the mainstream high schools also have many similar issues as Cambridge as far as the areas most need of growth.

*Mr. Pulos requested to transfer funds of \$89,681 to purchase student laptops at a site-level. This major laptop purchase will allow Cambridge the capacity to support not only a rich blended learning for students as the district shifts to 1X1, but also serve as spares, loaners, and classroom capacity to ensure teachers continue to have sufficient confidence in device availability to deliver blended instructions. Ultimately the goal is to have all students experience a rich personalized learning so that CSI graduation rate can improve: Transfer the following funds \$10,000 from line budgets 03-0230-7090-5221(Travel) and \$21,000 from 030-0230-7090-5723 (Direct Maintenance) to line budget 030-0230-7090-4400 (Non- Capitalized Equipment); transfer the following funds \$25,000 from line budget 030-0230-7091-4300 to funds line budget 030-0230-7091-4400 (Non-Capitalized Equipment); transfer the

following funds \$1,000 from line budget 0230-3010-4200(Books and other references) and \$1690 from line budget 0230-3010-4300(Materials and supplies) to line budget 030-0230-3010-4400; transfer the following funds \$25,000 from line budget 060-0230-3182-5221-3200-1000 (Travel) to line budget 060-0230-3182-4400-3200-1000 (Non-capitalized Equipment); transfer the following funds \$5,991 from line budget 060-0230-3182-5221-1988-1000 (Travel Sub grant 8) to line budget 060-0230-3182-4400-1988-1000 (Non-Capitalized Equipment Subgrant 8).

Mr. Ramirez asked how many computers are lost or broken? Mrs. Angel responded that Cambridge lost approximately 1 to 3 tablets any given week. Mr. Ramirez motioned to approve the fund transfers and student Arianna Reyes second.

- *Mrs. Angel reported that she volunteered herself to represent Cambridge for DAC and had attended one meeting thus far. She further discussed the major highlights of that meeting and what supports and opportunities the district offers parents and families.
- IV. Announcements: Mr. Pulos reported that due to the COVID, the District has increased approximately 25% Ds and Fs at our mainstream high schools. To address this student achievement predicament, the District for the first time has implanted a district wide winter session that was piloted by Cambridge High the previous school calendar year.
 - *Mrs. Angel reported there will be new master schedule for Cambridge in the second semester. Core content classes should be more aligned to the mainstream high school in the sense that class periods will be more pure and less content areas within the same class period.
- V. Next Scheduled Meeting: TBA. Mr. Ejercito motioned to adjourn at 6:46 pm and Mr. Pulos second.